










 
DATE: December 29, 2004 

 
 
TO: Katrina Young     FROM: Debra Campbell 
 Interim Zoning Administrator     Planning Director 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Petition 82-23, James E. Body and Associates. 
 
 
Attached is a copy of the revised plan for the above rezoning petition.  The Zoning Committee at there 
meeting on December 29, 2004 approved this plan to allow 40 multi-family units on parcel I. This request will 
not exceed the maximum square footage from the presently approved plan.  Since this change is minor and 
does not alter the intent of the approved plan, I am administratively approving this revised plan.  Please use 
this plan when evaluating requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy.   
Note that all other ordinance requirements will still apply.  
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